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United Laboratories, Inc.

Robinsons Supermarket
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Vitaceutical Labs

Vitaceutical Labs

Prostate Support Lecithin
60 100
1,625 499
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Curcumin

Maore, Ba&ﬁr [Maxr

S
(;rving Size: 1 Liquid Extract Softgel

Amount Per Serving %DV

Full Spectrum Curcumin Liquid Extract
Providing:

Total Curcuminoids

Curcumin

48 mg
40 mg™

HE #09 AE #10

ealthy @ptiong

natural supplements

supplement Fae.

1
0328 1 ainer 100
avngs P

Iﬂ"“n Serving

**Daily Value (DV) not established

Viamin D3 ; olecalciferol)

Ingredients: Full Specirum Curcumin {
Vegetable Glycarin.

FREE OF: Gluten, Wheat, Dairy, Soy, Yeast, Sugar,
Sedium, Artificial Flavor, Sweetener, Preserva-

tives and Color.

1 you are pregoant nursing,toking any medications or have any

80 femulsifier),
Turmeric Extragt (Curcuma longo) [rhizome]), Gelatin,

Sagum from ¢ cium -arbonate)
——

THER INGRED! NTS: SOYBEAN OIL,
GYCERN), SO LECITHIN, PURIFIED WATER,
IOXIDE.

Vitaceutical Labs

Curcumin

1,799
20| ux
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Vitaceutical Labs

Calcium

100

545
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PURIFED WATER).

Vitaceutical Labs
Evening Primrose Ol
90
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Healthy Options

D-ALPHA TOCOPHERYL ACET,

Vitamin E

| JsuLiTpACK

Par DOH-- FOA CURR
Parmit N 200 5. 2016

HEG: JAN 2016
EXP: JAN. 2018

RHEA

GENERICS

Mataas na kalidad
sa abot-kayang halaga!

m

-

Philusa Corporation

RHEA Vitamin E

30

2T

Robinsons Supermarket
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200 mg SOFTGEL CAPSULE

Non-steroidal Antiinflz y [
Analgesic / Antipy
Manufactured by ANHERST LABORATORIES,

[

UNILAB Pharma Campus, Barangay Mamplas
IWMI'I&VRAPNYF{MAC )

F Building D, UL Corporate Center, No. 66 United Stree

CoNTRANDIC)
Pabents wan-

> Have had o probiems.
> Take a blood thinning (anicoagulant) or steroid medics
> Take other i

Reg. IPOPHIL

=
Koy

mows

heip right away.
‘3 nonstoroktal antinfiammatory drug (NSAID)
Chance & higher f you

Jion or nonprescription NSAT
whi juct

P30000011406 Trusted (

nila, Philippines.

M133523
12-2018
12-201s

Ambherst Laboratories, Inc.

Medicol Advance Ibuprofen

nE
o
re

Robinsons Supermarket

treatment with ibuprofen or any NSAID in patient
breastfesding

AlF #1317 A= #14

200 mg SOFTGEL CAPSULE

Non-steroidal Anti-inflammatory Drug
Analgesic / Antipyretic
Manufactured by AMHERST LABORATORIES
UNILAB Pharma Campus, Barangay Mamplasan, Biiahid
for MYRA PHARMACEUTIC,
silding D, UL Corporate Center, No, 66 United Street,

Jled high blood pressure, or congestive heart falure.
taking aspirn or other NSAIDs.

precipiated by aspirin

dvanced kidney o iver disease.

o occurs,
 Bleeding Warning: Thi
cause severe stomach bleding. The chance
age 60 years or oider
e had stomach uicers or bleeding problems
ke @ blood thinning (anticoagulant) or steroid medicine

e other med

icines containing prescription or nonprescription NSAIDS (aspirn, naproxen o others)

ve 3 or more alcoholc drinks everyday while using this product

mofe or for a longer time than

iis product the rsk of heart at

Amherst Laboratories, Inc.

Medicol Advance Ibuprofen

nE
o
re

SM Superrmarket
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Non-Acidic Vitamin C

SULITRACK!

BUYG!GETICARSULEFRE
j : Double Defense!

* Non-acidic Vitamin C

* With added Zinc for
double immunity boost
and double defense
against sickness

HFG: JAN. 201

T |
RHEA

GENERICS

Mataas na kalidad
sa abot-kayang halaga!

\ Permit No.

Philusa Corporation
RHEA Vitamin C

s e

30

&)

24

e

Robinsons Supermarket

18. AR 2AF 2if AHF0 20| T2 FAEAUAR %5
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Bool 7 TSI, HEUIZOILL S HOIA0] AT
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3503 AT HMEH QX 00| 22t A(isinglass), 1 5o - -
28 ZF(glue)[A350159 ZIMQl ZF(casein
glue)= A3t

3503.00.41 A-250 E= B-2309] O|¢Q| Wi £~22 7= 22 HE| 3% 0%

3503.00.49 7|Ef 3% 0%

o BE|T EI7712|M B&

mz| Mo A HS CODE 3503.0029 AS 2ty 12%7t a5 n e
o LW FTA 4 Y&
HS CODE 3503.00.49 222
3 5198 ‘NTO| & szde 0%
SEASEAN FTA %5193 NTof sfsol gyse 0% sas
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ZNHAYEEZE 30 unipass.customs.go.kr/clip/index.do
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HH O gt 552 HS (0DE & EME G2 F5S fhike =5FSdel 'EARIE ZHE 22 ° FIAZHE 9
EAA SE AHIAE OI&eAY, T oA AMRAS Sofl JE2 E=5 o

Ego|E ZMIE B 1566-5114
FTA ZAMIE] 2 1380

H
=il

re
2
o



1y
148
1r
o
> e
o
re
1>
e
r
HN
=
).
@j_.

Belwlo AFL FEoE AT BelwelA AT FRe £UL s8ska
A HelsloR . mer o] HAISE EBe] AT A Izo|
Bsn oiee] e ATSL glol ARl o Bak 9S4
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Ao E FE3] oA S FEI9S 7Y TH= HEY
the  Department of Trade and Industry)i}
ZAAYNANYVSISEC, Securities and Exchange Commission)ell S-ZsfjoF &k
w3k AdsHAl 2 =AY s APEARAGA, SAIFBR, Bureau of
Internal Revenue) o= w|g] FFsld 5 &% 82 F UEFH
FHIsloF & BE =4 58 H80A BR 55 Al AlgEHE 1Y

As- 2 S(TIN, Taxpayer ldentification Numben)ZE AHg-31A &
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BEE &% 3E B0 F FERUIAE APsl FARESL
Aol AEshE, M-S AlL(Authority to Load)ollM o5 ZANG: $HH,
MAFESUFETE B FEUAFE mig Svls)f s, 54 59
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- M3} 1 042-472-2197

SHol= CHARZ - M3t 1 +63-2-856-9210
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: Wa|T 24| (www.customs gov.ph), SFEZNH LY, ‘USRS O] ST AP-Wajm’, 201512
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STEP #1. 2E E2t U 40M7 A 24|
e 755 SsiAe 2 Wl FAGPE 22 BAEe] S
A|2-El(Client Profile Registration System)oll 7|HARE WA T3l
UHS(CAS, Customs Accreditation Secretaria)S  #HSsioF 3k
dusis ATV dEeh, WY HASS  SEliAe AAA,

A7 B JRINEAREES AR, AFAIE ARE, RHRQIA
FESHA, 4% 3= A7A = THE &

g

FUHE 9 FErRe Ide= wid Z2le] 83k FEldos FYse=
BE AE2 A #e|delA dget SAI8ETHA Y} FUSITIAE
42 BHfsor g =3 e BB JY H, £ FEO|
S7HAAITYEA F5 all ofF 2 A WE-S FANIE FY=EES,
Bureau of Import Services)2 %3l AFd ERlo] Hagt

i)

STEP #2. £4l11

5o 49 ATE T 5 AL FUTE AANE FTAF) F2
F7k NFE ARSIl §. FUMNF 4T FROT T, ABR, ARA,
4 So EPHn AR F} AR aTEA WS

MR SBM FHS GHYE

HiereEal2la, ot A 45t UNI-PASS 22 Ee|H Al

- 2hOMI2t HE =0 e Form AK JH2 2 &g

- HIEA| §202 H|
FOB 7422 200 22 Olof 2F2 BLMR| S8 Az TA|

- B IBM TE fEIIE 1

- AR SEA SEO| ‘OVERLEAF'S Q4f

- A F=OIM Yot 710l TEeh HArAl SEME 2

- 201513 8¢ 23 THORMIQF JAIYERISE Soll A | SEM A2
7Fsaid

- OfstetE35|2l 4 (license.korcham.net, 02-2012-3600)
- UNI-PASS (unipass.customs.go.kr, 1544-1285)

23 FRIMWYATY, HNEDA
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Zk L (www.nsw.gov.ph)
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STEP #3. ZAF U MA}

A FAGA] dEE e wet Y =55 e AlgdA 42
EXZS TRRF ulg} HAAF E3KSuper Green Lane), Al $48kGreen Lane),
Ad P1He] 93 FAlRegulated), SARed Lane)Z FEEH, oo
we} #A=Bureau of Customs)S AAF D AA} Axp 4348k AL B3
Super Green Lane)®| ¢ ¢+ TAUUAE EH”_E sl A
o] T2y A AR EFANVE P FE T2 T A5 AEHAL
o] ZnlZ TA 5 IS

STEP #4. oM 28

AL 8 A ATl ool gl A%, BAE WRY £ Qg BRY
Al D B e Alge) 528 B4 5 2AE Sal(Authorized agent
e B $5o, WSl Fshe sl F wEel s
Yo FRE TRl LAXEEE A

STEP #5. 211 22| U =5 Y=
Bl Aol B P ARSI 5 Y S G
AP BEL B FA BEF WE0] kY

# 73 :HYH H] M F

(=] o
SGL 5 SUSE U FEZARO| 53t 7|¥e] 4+UBE0| HguE
(Super Green , SURAZE 20| Z2lsH| ™ MAF SEAILLE SfH 3fFE T2 2
Lane) Zotz SUY 4+ UL
GL Rl 7180 48= SR, MEL HAEHA 810 20|
(Green Lane) |242| 3| A RAZE ZIYE
YL SHFILE, NHOM ME A & TR F2 HEBAE
(Yellow Lane) S JB{Lh 20108 78 0|F Yot BB WS 95 YL 23| STE A
RL Sast 7|07l HEEE SHREOR, ME HAE 2201 42
(Red Lane) =7 RIsH5t

B4 ARMMEALY, HERG =T SHRE AL B, 2015.12

38. Federation of European Zeolite Associations. 19943 M= Q& &5 HC=E F=, ZFA O|HE|0f, F7IE, HHEHTHE 2 T4 SEHI7I7t
SRR AL YD
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2. #Mz 85

HS CODE 3503.00.49 Z2 & Mg H8L|o] 0% Hi}
24 HS CODEE &Rlske WHde 3= TAFIG/ R Izish

‘TN DA EESEAMNS FE FEUEHEE & FebAY A
UNI-PASS Esllo ] “FEEFAR & 26U T e ed 30" <
83k W 50l I

Fofrlgle) “Alekl’ & FejwelA] HS CODE 350300492 EF.
PelRolA] HS CODE 350300491 Bk 718 Ale-L 3%olAw, o=
Al theld= 3F - ASEAN FTA &4 #Aleo] -85 0f 2017d &4 0%2]
AlEe] TR Qs olefell= Fej¥e HS CODE 3503l sligshs

AlFoll thall =5 0%2] dAl&e] F3d

H 74 :W2|W™ HS CODE 22 o A

27} HS CODE =9

7| 2MIE

MH[AAZF(GALEY AE ES) AE
(sheet) 2R A2 E3loH, EH7IZO|L; 2fAHst

3503.00 ZARAZ[Of QUL MEtH G|, Ofo|YZFEtL
(isinglass), 1 99 &=2-d 2F(glue)[#3501=&
o 7tMIQl 2 F(casein glue)= A2 3HC]

k= - -
3503.00.10 MELEITIF MBLE Q& 3|
3503.00.1010 Alate]
3503.00.1020 e QXA
MBHRAZG (HAEY A2 ZEeSiT) AE
(sheet) BRI AS Z3loHH, BHIZO|L; 2FASE
3503 Z0IZ|0f| it et Mt QEX|, ofo|dZefA - -
(isinglass), 1 #19] 5=/d 2&(glue)[#|350132.9|
ma|m 7tM|Q1 = F(casein glue)= A2 2tCf]
- EEi - o O|AFO IoH =} /\3_2 7
—= %EH
3503.00.49 7|Et 3% 0%

£ ¢ ok TMHHEYEIE 3 0(unipass.customs.go.kr/clip/index.do), 2| 2tA|Q| R3] (www.tariffcommission.gov.ph)
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HS CODE 3503.00.49
St - ASEAN FTA Z|Z=2 0% M| HE
20054 129 132 FolAlol 27} AASEANT 33 ko] FT

A|7A= o] HS CODE 3503.00.49+= gt - ASEAN FTA AlA g& ks
AR 2ol Wt Adolsi HA e
A7} o] 7ol
Zo g FALo] ARAAHoRE

Aow ek, WA ¥l e
Ao Ak 109, DAk 090 AA id @5
HS CODE 3503.00.49% dutE=tol vix]e =

st HuH|Eo] FAE 0%71 284

7 ==0] Fefuielr A - /‘H Az -7
A9 DEje] A9 AldelA A FHEAE J:Lfé.

ot BEEE gl o) FOB 71240.9] 40

ghobAISH FTA HAAAE sl9e W] 9jsiile s E=o]
FEY W ohe Y YA %—&% AR B
FE3 7501 Aok o] ofd ABHS
Aok e 1
ACKZANN $YTOE HH LFHojok 3

o]

== HAlBkaL 9lem HS CODE 3503l
opgolofof 3
LA 7122
W) 712
G ARl Al 5ol
Bl AT UE S W Y BES WA

H 7.5 - MO FTA HAHA| SBAM g 2t U MR
Zosto| ® TS| HS edd B2 E7 | &
® Z=H HS 2|ZHE g8ME &
v
AAR| ZH A HAR[SEM et A
JHIME ZH| S22 BE Es 09 Z3sts M&F
55 £ AN
- HAI-7(|9i0IA1
- HAR[SEM (SR YA HE B FeliEE0l HatAl =802 SEMF)
* 719 MRS UH Al A = 7L O|U{of Z=oHOF @f
v
RSB HEA ME S5 — 4 U3M Y — 2O — SBMRE — 4 S 2
HEI'—_I-Ali-I (iE1)
H'L "o =7

£2| : Ojghd83|2| A(cert.korcham.net)
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Ao R AFS FYUs] Holl AFS 553k IS HA geldlx=E
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S XM (Health Certificate)

AZQAERC O olsfof MBI HZ, AL TR, SEED UL HBYS FYHE 24
A ZojorEor Y

B4

DME SO HZIIBY FUSHZHADIN Ap 12

QLEMBESHZLIN (D, 7| 787 B0 TR S ZAMIRIA) AL 18

@424 DTZ

@+EAMNZBM 22 AHSBMASWINZIN LTS Y3 225420] 33
OUAIHM(ZHZTNES UF 2 Z20| oeh) YR(FD) 18

- MHUHTH AES M IIBY FYAQl A

UEM 2GAE > Ha > 4

3 ¢ AFYAZ AU (www.mfds.go.kr)

: ICC(Import Commaodity Clearance Mark)41.

B2 A, AT A oo EEE AF0| USY Ui

HEJZAZBPS, Bureau of Production Standards)

MEd O

— -

olN

HEM(ESSAE 357), Hoted & &3tz 288 WoRLE, 448 +% 41N
MR S5 SEM X SHMHAESI(SEC) SF B4 ]
O[A[e] ZoM(AY LHE B9

L1%H|E 300M| (B 2I4H| 271)

Q

o~

=
[
ASHE> AE & B7P> BPS/BPS 2[g7[& S HAD AL HE> AT Ta

£ B8 A FZ4 = (www.bps.dti.gov.ph)

- ISO 9001

=4 BFSH 7| HInternational Organization for standardization)Ol|A] |43t SAZFA| AR
ojst 3377
HEFAZXBPS, Bureau of Production Standards)

EH

=

2t -2k
HA71ZE 3
SEEERE AAH 13> US> A MAD FYAUAD AMZL HE> UF w3
£3 ¢ B HFFZE=(www.bps.dti.gov.ph)
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AFE FE=| A7 A7l B
e A S (Hedth Certificate)s FHS3loF & =l SASHA=

AFIREVAANN TR 5 9lov] SPFIAE BB A FYs7IIH

A1  ISO 9001

ISO 9001 == Ak EoF B &zl A8 &+ s FEAIAN =Y
STARES 8% FAIEEY. IS0 9001 J1F2 AFH ARE 520 ue}
ARFes EREM, 7" F59 dsids 150 9001 153 =30
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o AY= olgdu®E 0T Wo] skl S= el EHY
Thie A Ent oz} S5=7F 8 I =7IR] lsdlAokel Ee o) Ao}
SURVIS= P N e kel

Apek Az Bl 7be 38 A A g

AFS AT +

HARI= : HACCP(Hazard Analysis and Critical Control Points)
HACCP QlF2 HAgh 23 Ak Aol iz QIF5e=E wl=ofA
HACCPS Al8@ olF Fejd fAIEe] vim 55 9 HHe=

A5 ALEIE

Fejw o Y AFS FAWAE ABe Qs Yol SCTH A
TAY Qe B R A HACP A% ASS A8 A JEe
8710 ®2 Hushd ¥

HE S EMetet e

Z2| : SGS Group Philippine(www.sgs.ph)
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2. HEMF

Al =M (Health Certificate)

DA FHAARE ] gl oJste] AgSAl Az, AL B, #EEHL e AFde T

S ]
@ AMEBOUYEOITIX

MERELTRY D0 RO AND DREUG SAMTY

€

00

# 212, Mokdongiungang-ro, Yangoheon-gu Seow, Korea, Tel: +82-2-2640- 1307,
Fax: +82-2-2640- 1360
Serial No : MFDS FID -

HEALTH CERTIFICATE

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN MM/DD/YY

MFDS certifies that the following products are manufactured, distributed and fit
for human consumption with compliance and supervision under the Food

Sanitation Act of the Republic of Eorea
Name and address of production establishrment :

Country of destination :

Name and address of consignor :

Name and address of consignee :

Remark

Sincerely Yours,

Director of General Services Division
Seoul Regional Food & Drug Administration
Ministry of Food and Drug Safety

Republic of KEorea
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2. JEMF

MR SBA
- FEEFO] A - A - Az - 7hEE YA
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| SHA FHo] A

olN
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rlr

Sis

A& & - ASEAN FTAo] ]

A

Original(Duplicate/Triplicate)

1. Goods Consigned from(Exporter's
business name, address, country)

. Goods Consigned to(Consignee's name,
address, country)

Reference No.

KOREA—-ASEAN FREE TRADE AREA
PREFERENTIAL TARIFF CERTIFICATE OF
ORIGIN

(Combined Declaration and Certificate)
FORM AK
Issued in
(country)
See Notes Overleaf

. Means of transport and route(as far as
known)

Departure date

Vessel's name/Aircraft etc.

Port of Discharge

4. For Official Use

l:‘ Preferential Treatment Given Under KOREA—ASEAN

D Preferential Treatment Not Given (Please state

Free Trade Area Preferential Tariff

reason/s)

Signature of Authorised Signatory of the Importing
Country

5. Item 6. Marks |7. Number and type of 8. Origin 9. Gross weight|10. Number and
number and packages, description of Criterion or other date of
numbers goods(including quantity (See Notes quantity and Invoices
on where appropriate and HS overleaf) Value
packages number of the importing (FOB)
country)

11. Declaration by the exporter

The undersigned hereby declares that the
above details and statement are correct;
that all goods were produced in

(Country)

and that they comply with the origin
requirements specified for these goods in
the KOREA—ASEAN Free Trade Area
Preferential Tariff for the goods exported
to

Place and date,
signature of authorised signatory

12. Certification

It is hereby certified, on the basis of
control carried out, that the declaration by
the exporter is correct

Place and date, signature and stamp of
certifying authority

13. [ Third Country Invoicing

[] Exhibition

[] Back—to—Back CO
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2. HEMF

O
IDCP Halal Q15 417 A A|Esioksk=
AR E B2 AZTH/E B2 ok

R e R |

B2 52 7)Aok 3

Mo

=il

€ IDC) _.affi-IALAL

BT

Rec AT ped Hlalnl Certification aoad .-1.|| rial i favd faaan A arFlaarrd By

ﬁpplu:lnu-n Form No. 4
Requirements & Conditions

APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION AND HALAL CERTIFICATION OF
PROCESSED FOOD PRODUCTS

{insfruction: Pleaze submit thiz filled up application form with required company and product informafion az
oullined below]

1.) Company/Applicant Name:
Head Cffice Address:

a.) Contact Person: Dresignation:
b.} Tel Mo Fax Mo.: E-mail:

Flant Address:
a.} Contact Person: Dresignation:
b.} Tel MHo.: Mobile Mo: E-mail:

2.} Mame of Toll Manufacturer, if amy:

Address:
b.} Contact Person: Designation:
c.) TelMo: hobile Mo: E-mazil:

3.) Types of products produced in this factory/plant:

Submit list of all products/variants produced by the applicant in this factory/plant.
4.} Brand name of the product to be cedified:
5.} List of products spplied for HALAL Cerfification: {provide extra sheet if necessary)

1 &

2. )
3 a
k. k]
5 10

G.} List of Rew Materials and Ingredients used per product applied for Halal Certification.
7.} List of Flavors. Fermented products & Additives used.

&) List of Vitamins (Fortification} used in the Production.

9.} List of Processing Aide, (if any.)

10.) Mature of Plant that manufactures the subject products:

2.} Pork Free [ b.) Meat Free [] o) Aleochol Free [
11.) Cepitahization/Employment: (plz. check)
[Micre (Up to P3Millien) [J1-& employees
Csmal {F3, 000,001-P15M) [110-89 employess
Cntedium (15, 000,001-P100M) O1oo-193 employees
[JLarge iAbove F100Million) =200 employees
12.) Market Coverage (%) Local Export
13.) Application Authorized by: Designation:

It case of aporova! of this Appécalion for HALAL Cerifcation, we bind owrsetes [0 manfaln the HALAL sfandard qualy of our products as
mandaled snd imemented By the IDCE. It s undersiood that v case of viokathan of any of the infunchions on HALAL Cerfifizafion and Accredkisdion,
the IDCE may cance! thelr hals! cerficahinn/accredisian issued pUrsusnt hereld, even durng e perod of such certiicatansccredTaiion withour
pricr nofice and without prejudice fo the iegal consequence of such wWokathon.

Frepared by:

Mame:
Diate- Signature

fiofe: the IDCF gusranieas mat a4 the information submitied for this purpose ShaW be sinctly confoental and may not be aisciosed fo enyone
Wwikhowt the pemission of your company).
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% 2/ A OVERVIEW
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2. EfEE O



MULTIVITAMINS | |
MINERALS + GINSENG + ROYAL JELLY | §
Each sofigel capsule contains:

Retinol Palmitate (Vi

Cholecaiciferol (Vita

d@i-aipha Tocopheryl

- Lot Identification

- A 2YAt
- O S
. - bl
® - - HH ¥} H
ENERV|0N ARS8, Ht
ANCTIV _ o
softgel capsule 1=IAI-XI
o =
FTE=HR
£2 : Republic of the Philippines Department of Health,
ZX] 1 AR|HEZANHealthy Options, 2017.06) ‘Administrative Order No. 88-B series of 1984s’,
2014.08.09
o HofH e UM BY|ARE
5 CL:
=T LA ZFO| otd BFAD420| SRIEH AET
HAME U AE saEn U AR |3
HA = HAZ A2 O AFALEYE MU/, ¥R, TEA 23
= Ye8s Y Z5F 22|24 Sl(International System of Units) 7|&
AL Y G SA AR AHRE E= UYAL TS Ol T4 7Y
Lot Identification QI 7|UHO 2 JHHIRIL M TR0 2E 7|
A=A A} Azt & 9 7Y
- bl fe7tstt ¢, €, 9t 7|Y
ArEH, 2Ry AR 2 EaRt JMIs| 71
LA A Z0| TrE0{Zl LRR| B7|
FLE=R T, HeotE, A1, BB, DHE 89 G¥dE R o BV

Z£2{ : Republic of the Philippines Department of Health, ‘Administrative Order No. 88-B series of 1984s’, 2014.08.09

42. Food and Drug Administration Philippines, Department of Health (www.doh.gov.ph)



1. Pl EIAR

1 HEE

2 HaiE ol AR

3 A2z

4 & Uge Y 5%
5 Mz Y By
6 Lot Identification
7 A LA

8 2573t

9 A&, EEE

10 HatA|

11 TYHEE

L AfE 2y 2

He]#e  ‘Administrative Order No. 83-B series of 1984 ol A3}
gy 7)Es AABIL s 2014 8 Wk W2 AlFH, B
2 A% dAEE 2 g &9 A 2 /A B8R, Lot WF
Hyb, 75713 ddEr] AR, AR, dY8ER 5 1V ARk
ojfx oz wrsof gk dlld WHeke el AW 5% 280l 71&ed =1
17 dg] Sxlol wet e i Ag@011 ~ 2016 AR dHH

Atdow eple] A TFsd ddol do] I Walwole)
waEoleln, 59 AFe] A9 AFels doiE WY F Y
~EARTRE AE AAo] Zees Adee] HuYe AR AF H7hR

739 Codex9] 2% #7}= 2P8% +14(General Standard for
Food Additives)ol| wj2} 3%7|shH &

the Labeling of

M

=23

=

Hzer g, g 9x 7Y

Fe/tst ¢ € 9k 7Y

ALY 2 AAMIs] 71

HZ0| RSO AR 77|

FLI=0l Hier B 2F HA. AF 18] AT, 12 AST G 7B =] 71Y
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2. BfE GilA
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Supplement Facts
Serving Size: 1 Liquid Extract Softgel

|Amount Per Serving %DV
Full Spectrum Curcumin Liquid Extract
o Corrinaica 48 mg- ~ FULL SPECTRUM
= — Curcumin
e
Wsre, [Relfer: Laster’

“*Daily Value (DV) not established

sents: Full Spectrum Curcumin 80 femulsifier),

Ingredi (Polysorbote .
Turmeric Extragh (Curcuma longa) [rhizomel). Gelatin,
Vegetable Gl

FREE OF: Gluten, Wheat, Dairy, Soy, Yeast, Sugar,
Sodium, Artificial Flavor, Sweetener, Preserva-

ATHE FHo T 3 |

@ YTFEEEA
D QYA A AZE [U(International Unit)43., O0| 22081 (mcg) == LUZ|15H(mg) 22 HA|SH

MULTIVITAMINS

MINERALS + GINSENG + ROYAL JELLY

Vitamin E)

itrate (Witamin B,)

Vitamin B,)

_66_



X. 94 27

% OJA 97 OVERVIEW

1. AE5d7lE +8



L.olALS O SAUZE U
SAHE O HNEdt=E M
ZALS O a5 O
BAE O » M O
Q014 E O R O
NY7IsME BRI O
255 O TLEE U
P O =22 F YA U
2t W T4 off| k4t 18F
23 32
Azt (Alanine)
OF27|Hd(Arginine)
O AL} E E AAspartic acid)
S 2 & HGlutamic acid)
= 4I(Glycine)
5| AE|H(Histidine)
50| E=A[2]|4l(Hydroxylysine)
SIO| EEA| Z &2 (Hydroxyproline)
NETIHIEN O|AZAl(Isoleucine)

2 Xl(Leucine)
fltls(Lycine)

H|E] 2 H(Methionine)
oj| 242t (Phenylalanine)
I =2 (Proline)

M| (Serine)
Eg|@4(Threonine)
E|2XI(Tyrosine)
2r2i(Valine)

£ 1 A EAE B www.codexalimentarius.org)
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LA AFA7HE S T W ARiAREY delR A7 B E s
%ﬂﬁ%%@%ﬂﬂKDmﬂ,CMa,MMQMmEA TARSE 21 9L
Fd2 GA 2 ELLE) = AE Ui A AAFHeR 582 F e 7]

8 74 5 AT AF WYY

M

AN ET AL LS = Nﬁ%% 2 Fe] i =AER] TEteke

Agshy 27 7+ A1EF 1Y Al YA 712Y AFS P AR
id F3] =2 3 ﬂ}Q% MAst a5 B Lslolx ghelste
49 71 2 AR APet

AFRE AEe AF 2 dojm A mrlEofor &
AdRzAFe] AFd7kE A8 Al Wi AR FE=
SANETH PAIES] FAE T IAHTAZINS) whe FEe}

= o
4eAE 20T 5 IS

CODEXTAHeIN Aetele 8o w2, w 2 A% 2xe] Fo wa
HEol Feple Ralstel ol ok e mE Eaw TAE
a2 Aoy, Ak Y B opuinike 18%0] 9le

-

# 101 - AE U B4 ofp kit 18F
o
2t (Alanine)
OF27|Y(Arginine)
OfATIMZ E At(Aspartic acid)
S ZErAHGlutamic acid)
22| A(Glycine)
5| AE|D(Histidine)
SIO| =2 A|2| Al(Hydroxylysine)
50| E2A|ZE=(Hydroxyproline)
O|AZAl(Isoleucine)
ZAl(Leucine)
fltls(Lycine)
O|E| 2 H(Methionine)
o dr2td(Phenylalanine)
I =2 (Proline)
M|&(Serine)
E&|2d(Threonine)
E|2A1(Tyrosine)
22 (Valine)

£ 1 ZA|AEAE BZ(www.codexalimentarius.org)
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1. ABRAR 5By A7-LaH HEEL LR 2015.12
2. Revised Rules and Regulations Governing The Republic of the Philippines
2014.08.09

Labeling of Prepackaged Food Products

Department of Health

1. 3= &AM www.customs.go.kr

2. 5t HMNHPYELZE 30 unipass.customs.go.kr/clip/index.do
3. HEM™ 2MH www.customs.gov.ph

4. Global Trade Atlas www.gtis.com

5. 25| A% psa.gov.ph

6. CATHY cathy.snydle.com

7. TradeFord www.tradeford.com

8. PhilYes www.philyes.com

9. Asiarx e-order.asiarx.com

10. Ken Research www.kenresearch.com

11. a|™ Aleky www.fda.gov.ph

12. Lawphili www.lawphil.net

13. Philippine Star www philstar.com

14. Ferna www.ferna.com.ph

15. Gelita www.gelita.com

16. CP Kelco www.cpkelco.com

17. Mega Lifesciences Pty. Ltd Wwww.megawecare.com

18. Islandwide Corporation www.islandwidecorp.com
19. Innovatrade Ingredients Corporation innovatradeingredients.com
20. ™ N3 www.tariffcommission.gov.ph
21. OisHE359l 4 cert.korcham.net

22. M EO|QFZ ot www.mfds.go.kr

23. Eg|H HEFZEAZ www.bps.dti.gov.ph

24. IDCP www.idcphalal.com

25. SGS Group Philippine www.sgs.ph

26. A EO|CFE QI Y www.mfds.go.kr

27. Qe HEFE= www.bps.dti.gov.ph

28. IDCP www.idcphalal.com

29 ZHAMEJARZ www.codexalimentarius.org
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